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Cloverfields circa 1780
Stevensville vicinity

Private v

Cloverfields is primarily significant as an
unusual house type employing a double pile, four
yoom plan and a story-and-a-half, five bay house
form.  The original plan configuration has been
altered in this century, but architectural evidence
suggests that it was nearly identical in proportion
to the plan of Morgan's Enclosure (QA-169), a larges
two story house &t Romancoke, probably constructed
circa 1780. Variations of this plan type have been
found in scattered-examples in Queen Anne's County,
and bear comparison with a number of houses constructed
in Annapolis in the 18th century. Cloverfields was
probably constructed in the last quarter of the 18th
century, with an early if not original frame wing on
"the north gable. Renovations in the 20th century
have left little evidence of the original interior
 finish.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Cloverfields is located approximately one-half
mile east of the old Love Point Road on Kent Island,
northeast of Stevensville. The house is on the
south side of the main road leading into a housing
development named aftér the house, and faces east
to the Chester River., It should not be confused
with a better known house named Cloverfield near
Wye Mills (see QA-2).

Cloverfields is of brick construction, 1 1/2
stories high, five bays wide and originally was
two rooms deep, with flush brick chimneys at either
end of a pitched gakle roof., Frame wings have
been added to both gable walls, replacing an earlier
wing on thernqrtﬁAgable wall, . The house has been
extensively\fénovated and now serves as a cammunity
clubk house.

T@eﬁwes@_facadgvappearsWtqhbe~thewgrincipal
facade of the house. The door is located in the

center bay, with two 6/6 windows to either side,

There are three 6/6 pitched roof dormer windows

on the second story and four cellar windows in the
foundation. The door is framed with what appears

to be a €Colonial Revival surround, but heavy paint

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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7.1 DESCRIPTION

and some weathering may sﬁggest a 19th century daté._
The windows and frames have been replaced and the
‘cornice rebuilt using what appears to be an early or
original bed mold with modern soffit and crownmqld.
The dormers have been rebuilt (or added) and the roof
recovered., The brickwork on this facade is laid in
Flemish bond above a plain water table and a three-
course bond foundation.

The north gablé is almost entirely covered by the
modern wing. The water table is not carried across this
gable, in contrast to tﬁe south gable. This suggeété
that the early wing (now demolished) was probably
original. A secﬁion'of'earlylfoundation wall under
the existing wing and a trace of the old roofline
-on the north gable wall of the main house (visible
from the second floor of the modern wing) are the
only surviving evidence of this wing.

On the east facade, facing the Chester River, tﬁe
-@oor is located in the center bay, flanked by one
6/6 window on each side. There are three 6/6 pitched '
roof dormers on the second story, all rebuilt. The |
‘brickwork is Flemish bond above a plain water table
and three-course bond foundation. The cornice on this
- facade matches tﬁe west facade, including the early

bedmold.
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7.2 DESCRIPTION

The south gable wall is vartially covered by a
modern one story wing. A modern vent in the upper gable
is the only visible opening on this facade. The entire

gable wall is laid in three-course bond with a vlain.

water table. The rakeboards on both gable walls are

replaced, énd the chimneys havpvbeen rebuilt above a
coibeled course at the base of each stack.

The interior of the main house has been altered
considerably. Originally it was two rooms deep, with
a four room plan. An originél brick partition still
bisects the house to the north of the opprosing facade“
doors. This partition now forms the only intefior
division. Based on evidence in the cellar, the present
north roém‘was originally divided into two smaller
rooms apprpximately 13 feet wide 2nd 14 feet long,
each heated by a fireplace on the north gable wall.
The present south room was probably vartitioned into

two unequal sized rooms by a frame vartition, forming

a large room to the southwest with a firepolace on the

south géble wall and an unheated stairhall to the '
southeast: This plan is remarkably similar to the
plan of Morgan's Enclosure (QA-169), a larger two story

house dating to circa 1780 on the southern end of Kent

‘Island. No significant early details have survived.

-on the first floor, although the modern stair remains
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7.3 DESCRIPTION

in fhe same Southeast corner as the original stair.

The second story has also been completely renovated.
Surviving early fabric includes beaded baseboard in
three rooms and an early closet in the northeast corner.
of £ﬁe northeast room, which is formed by a beaded
—board‘partition and is fitted with a handsome door
cohstructed of three vertical beaded boards with applied
stiles and rails on the front face and beaded battens
on the rear.

The roof is constructed of hewn and pit-sawn common
rafters secured at the ridge with pegged mortise-and-
‘tenon joints. The collar beams also serve as second
story ceiling joists ané are also joined to the rafters
 with mortise-aﬁd-tenon joints. Some early nailers
survive, but most of thé roof coéering is 20th century.
“The paired chimneys on the north gable wall corbel
together in the attic to form a single chimney stack
centered on the gable above the roof. |

The cellar is divided into three rooms by brick
bearing walls, forming one large room to the south and
two small rooms to the'north. Chimney bases survive

for all three original chimneys.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Cloverfields is primarily significant as an
unusual house type employing a double pile, four
room plan and a story-and-a-half, five bay house
form. The original plan configuration has been
altered in this century, but architeé%urél evidence
suggests that it was nearly identical in proportion
to the plan of Morgan's Enclosure (QA-169), a larger
two story house at Romancoke, probably constructed
circa 1780. Variations of this plan type have
been found in scattered examples in Queen Anne's
County, and bear comparison with a number of
houses constructed in Annapolis in the 18th
century. .Cloverfields was probably constructed
in the last quarter of the 18th century, with an
early if not original frame wing on the north gable.
Renovations in the 20th century have left little

evidence of the original interior finish.
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LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
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B8 FORM PREPARED BY
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Orlandeo Ridout V, Historic Sites Survevyor

ORGANIZATION DATE

Cusen Anne's County Historical Society 10/6/81
STREET & NUMBER ) TELEPHONE
CITY OR TOWN STAYE

Centreville ‘ : Maryland

Field Notebook QA-XIX: Recorded August 29, 1980.

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purpcses only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS. 1108



ANDY POINT
1GHTHOUSE

&

DEPT CHESAPEAKE

M § LOVE POINT
: _‘LANOINC

Panl!

— -
_B
AMP WRIGHT =
BAY AFFAIRS ""'-.. » @5 K %
MARINE ¢ Ma =
sanme POYEE Matapesli-Bifa " S,
_y - ;_ L ‘
R — i
Matupeake ”'\f 0w -
Estateg 5
oo BM 5 )
. .:::: gt ~ ntons e ]
) leasurf“'6 q": ) mi“j%' : --sltua.ﬁ
--—-—%“ﬂﬁ a T b E}!: ' A ? sl -
=0 fl - - % X '
!a-n 3 s : fi g = : Q :
g -t Normans ¢ ] < R Marling Sy , 1
Exish S, o 3
a,u” S W ) ..’ -
ny lale a Fea s
of Kent B counTY » o = /
] el 1 [ ' Johnson isiand ==
| P 2 )
m‘qa’? a ¥ ! & ?’-' Littie island \ - .
e e N |
B =] ; Marting WG awatza-
‘; 3 N : CRAB ALLEY Yaos “~ f,’;%:.‘ﬂik
p « i -
G\ ) N—i# BAY e Sk
tinoey cesssnaliowennts N f "} A Narrow Pt
Airpark T°=———"0) " Normans T "~
Kentmoos = },_‘ '%
= % 1 X,
<= (= v
=¥ 3 "
@ out® Parson Isiand
] i .
L o S & Turkey Pt
| Mattapex
j = Long Marsh |
.

Kent Island
Estates

o

Bodkin Isiand
L=

E A4S TVE R N

B A3




. iy L . o




QA-269

Cloverfield, Kent Island
Stevensville vicinity
Orlando Ridout V 1981
East facade
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QA-269

Cloverfield, Kent Island
Stevensville vicinity
orlando Ridout Vv 1981
West facade




